Lincoln Community High School District #404

...inspiring each student to be a successful lifelong learner

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING

Thursday, October 8, 2020
6:00 p.m. Special Scheduled Meeting

NOTICE/AGENDA

Instructional Materials Center
1000 Railer Way, Lincoln, IL

TO: L.C.H.S. Board of Education Members
FROM: Dwight Stricklin, Superintendent
DATE: October 5, 2020

RE: Board of Education Special Meeting

A special board meeting of the Lincoln Community High School

District #404 Board of Education will be held at 6:00 p.m. on Thursday,

October 8, 2020 at L.C.H.S. in the Instructional Materials Center.

DS/rlj

cc: T. Poelker
E. Miller
M. Camp

Lincoln Daily News
Lincoln Courier
The Logan County Herald

AGENDA
I Special Board Items
A Call o Order
B Public Participation
C. Discussion Updating Policy
D Adjournment

L.CH.S.EA.
D. Helm

N. Alexander
M. Puckett
M. Koning
WHOW News

We welcome the participation of persons with disabilities at all Lincoln Community High School Board of
Education meetings. If auxiliary aid or service is required for effective participation and communication,
please notify the superintendent's office at 217.732.4131 ext. 1289 no later than 48 hours prior to the

scheduled meeting time.

Rachel/Board of Ed/October 2020 Notice Agenda



